## Chapters

## JANINE RICE. HAIR & MAKE UP ARTIST

I am an enthusiastic and experienced freelance Makeup artist, Aesthetician and Educator. I have enjoyed a successful lengthy career working over many different platforms. Alongside my work in Film/TV I work with private clients in my own independent facial clinic and design and deliver training courses for The Princes Trust. In 2023 was awarded Educator of the year by the NI Beauty Excellence awards. I am dependable, Creative, witty and can read the room to suit the needs of all performers personality types.

WORK HISTORY

2024	Mamooth -World breaker	Hair/Make-up Artist
2024	Toothless- How to Train your Dragon	Hair/Make-up Artist
2023	Black dog TV - Pickle storm	Hair/Make-up Artist
2022	Game of thrones Studio tour, Linen Mill	Hair/Make-up designer
2022	ITV – World on Fire	Hair/Make-up Artist
2021	Paramount - Dungeons and Dragons	Hair/Make-up Artist
2021	Netflix - The School for good and Evil	Hair/Make-up Artist
2020	Draugr – The Northman	Hair/Make Up Assistant
2012-2018	HBO- Game Of Thrones	Hair/Make Up Artist
2016	ITV - Frankenstein Chronicles	Make-up artist
2013	BBC Drama- Line Of Duty	Make-up Assistant
2013	Back In Belfast Ad - Belfast City Council	Make-up Assistant
2012	BBC- David Meade Make Believe	Make-up & Hair Designer
2012	BBC Drama – The Fall	Make-up Artist
2012	BBC Pilot- Blair Mayne	Make-up & Hair Designer
2011	Short – The Attendant	Make up & Hair Designer
2011	Short- Pennyinch	Make-up Artist
2011	TG4 Pilot- Saor Sinn O Olc	Make-up & Hair Assistant
2011	BBC Comedy- Sketchy	Make-up & Hair Assistant
2011	BBC – Imeal Geal – Series 3	Make-up & Hair Assistant
2011	Canderblinks- Good Vibrations	Make-up & Hair Assistant
2011	BBC Drama Hidden	Make-up & Hair Assistant
2010	Grand Opera House-Beauty and The Beast	Make-up & Hair Artist
2010	Fashion Pharmacy live tour.	Make-up & Hair Artist
2009	BBC Festival Nights	Make-up & Hair Artist
2007-2011	BBC Blas Ceoil (Series 1-4)	Make-up & Hair Artist
2007- 2014	BBC, The Championship	Make-up & Hair Artist
2007-2015	BBC Current Affairs/Sport –UTV News	Make-up & Hair Artist

## **SKILLS & QUALIFICATIONS**

- Qualifications
- CIDESCO Diploma in Beauty Therapy.
- ITEC Diploma in Aesthetician.
- ITEC Diploma in Psychiatrics.
- ITEC Diploma in Electrology.
- VTCT Diploma in Theatrical Media Hair and Make up.
- VTCT Diploma in Health, Safety, Security and Employment Standards.
- MKLC Level 3 award in Education and Learning

Additional Training

Get set Ready, The Make up Dept Hair Cutting Course, The Make Up Dept Wig Master class, The Make up Dept Spray Tanning, Fantasy Tan Guinot Facial Range Karen Herzog Oxygen Facial Celluma LED Light Therapy Special Effects, The Make up Dept Laying on Master class, The Make up Dept Airbrushing techniques, Salon Services Shellac Gel polish, Creative Nails Envion DF facials CACI Non-Surgical facelift Mesoestetic Global Eyecon Prosthetic Effects, The Make Up Dept Photo Finish, The Make Up Dept Individual eyelash extensions, Marvell Lash Decleor Aromoplasty Facial Range Aromatherapy Associates Body Massage Environ DF Treatments FILLMED Mesotherapy

Chapters People Ltd. Registered England & Wales.. Registered Address: The Courtyard, 4 Evelyn Road, London, W4 5JL.